#211035

From: Stacey E Hill

To: Bryant, Kristen

Subject: Re: Public Recreation & Parks Board Attendance
Date: Sunday, March 27, 2022 4:27:42 PM

Good afternoon. I apologize for the late response. My intention was to serve on the board, but
moved to Newberry and it has been hard to attend. So sorry for the confusion.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 24, 2022, at 2:20 PM, Bryant, Kristen <BryantK1@cityofgainesville.org>
wrote:

Ms. Hill,

We received the latest attendance record for the Public Recreation & Parks
Board. Since your attendance has fallen below 50% for the latest 6 meetings
where voting occurred, your removal from office has been placed on the 4/7 City
Commission Agenda per Ord. Sec. 2-247.

You may avoid removal by replying to this email with your resignation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Kristen

Kristen J. Bryant | Executive Assistant to
Commissioners Hayes-Santos & Johnson
Office of the City Clerk | City of Gainesville
Office 352-334-5015 | Direct 352-393-8441 | Cell 352-275-8307

Email bryantk1@cityofgainesville.org *Pronouns She/Her, why this matters

NEW Public Meeting Calendar:
http://www.cityofgainesville.org/ClerkOfTheCommission/NoticeofMeetings.aspx

Citizen Engagement Tip: Did you know that you can sign up to receive emailed alerts on City of
Gainesville topics that interest you? Visit www.cityofgainesville.org, click Agenda & Minutes, and
Sign In (in the top right corner) and add your own tailored “key words” to get started. Whenever
your keywords appear on any agenda for the City Commission or boards and committees, you will
receive an emailed notice with a direct link to the items.

Public Records Disclosure: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or
from City offices and employees regarding City business are public records and are available to the
public upon request. Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.

COVID-19 Information: For the latest information on the City of Gainesville's action in response to
COVID-19, please visit www.cityofgainesville.org. Dial 3-1-1 on your phone to be connected with
the latest COVID-19 information and resources. You may also send inquires to

COVID19@CityofGainesville.org
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